


 State of Rhode Island 

 Coastal Resources Management Council                         (401) 783-3370 

 Oliver H. Stedman Government Center                     Fax (401) 783-2069 

 4808 Tower Hill Road, Suite 3 

  Wakefield, RI 02879-1900  

 

 

 April 25, 2022 

 

Susan LaChapelle Ropolo 

80 Washington Street 

Newport, RI 02840 

 

RE: File Number:  A2021-05-075 

 Site Address:  80 Washington Street, Newport; Plat: 12   Lot:  73 

Owner: Susan LaChapelle Ropolo   

Proj. Desc: Residential Boating Facility 

 

Dear Susan Ropolo: 

 

The CRMC is currently reviewing your application, and has concerns that need to be addressed 

before further review can proceed.  Please address the following issues so staff can complete review 

of your application: 

 

On January 4, 2022 staff spoke with your attorney Christopher McNally, about staff 

concerns regarding the dock.  Removal of stones and shortening the facility was suggested.  

Mr McNally stated that the plans would be revised and submitted.  Mr. McNally expressed a 

desire for the matter to be brought before the Council in short order. 

 

To date no revisions have been submitted to this office.  Please submit revised plans with 

documentation that the objectors have either withdrawn their objections or maintain their 

objections within 30 days of this letter. 

 

If the information requested is not provided within this 30 day period, the application will be 

cancelled without prejudice.  If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact the 

office. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

  

  

/ajt Amy Silva, Supervising Environmental Scientist 

 Coastal Resources Management Council 

  

 

cc: Christopher McNally, Sayer, Regan & Thayer LLP - electronic 

         Todd Chaplin, Mount Hope Engineering - electronic 




